From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Tuesday, 10 October 2017 11:07 AM

To: 'Julian Arndt'; 'David Bliss'; Katie Biddlestone; 'Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.asn.au'; Luis 1zzo; 'Ruchi
Bhatt'; 'julia@sda.org.au'

Subject: RE: AM2014/196 and 197 — Part-time and casual employment

Dear Parties,

Re: AM2014/196 and 197 — Part-time and casual employment

Please see the attached notice of listing.

The Vice President will hold the conference in relation to the outstanding issue concerning the terms
of the variation to give effect to casual overtime penalty rates in this matter regarding the General
Retail Industry Award 2010, the Fast Food Industry Award 2010 and the Hair and Beauty Industry
Award 2010 rates at 2.00pm Monday 13 November 2017.

Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au
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: .. FairWork
Notice of Listing Commission

Title of Matter: Four yearly review of modern awards
Section: 5.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards
Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards - common issue - part time and casual

employment
Matter Number: AM2014/196 and AM2014/197

General Retail Industry Award 2010, Fast Food Industry Award 2010, Hair and
Beauty Industry Award 2010

Listing Details:
The above matter is listed for Conference, by Video Link, before Vice President Hatcher at:

02:00 pm

Monday, 13 November 2017
Fair Work Commission
Terrace Tower

80 William Street

East Sydney

Please note:
e The Vice President will be sitting in Sydney.

e Any party requiring a video-link to any other State must contact Chambers as soon as
possible.

Inquiries:

All inquiries relating to this notice are to be directed to Helen Hamberger
Phone: +612 9308 1812, email: chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au.

Fair Work Commission, 10 October 2017 10:53 am
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